FORTsSON OiL COMPANY
30! COMMERCE STREET
SUITE 3301
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102-4133 REEv o

(817) 335-564!

June 27, 1994

Mr. M. B. Williams

Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Drawer D.D.
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Poker Lake 89
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Williams:

Fortson Oil Company submitted Form C-104 for the referenced well on June 2, 1994,
Additional Delaware pay was added per the attached Sundry notices and intent. Following the
frac job of June 23, 1994, the well has come back flowing 506 BOPD, 354 MCFGPD and 199
BWPD on a 28/64" choke with 280 psi FTP. This rate exceeds the 125% maxinum as detailed
in Rule 502. Fortson Oil requests authorization to flow the well at these rates for up to 20 days
in order to adequately test the well as permitted in Rule 504.

Very truly yours,

FORTSON OIL COMPANY

M. W. Braden
Production Manager




